
From:                                 Emily Wade <Emily.Wade@midsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  02 September 2025 12:25:49 UTC+01:00
To:                                      "Hamish Evans" <Hamish.Evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             DM/25/0708 Firs Farm, Copthorne Common, Copthorne

Hi Hamish 
 
Further comments on the above planning application. 
 
Further information has been received including a revised heritage statement. Although 
I have read and considered this statement it does not alter my previous conclusions with 
respect to the nature of the special interest of the listed building, the contribution made 
by its setting, or the impact of the proposed development on this. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Emily 
 
 
Please note that this advice is given at Officer level only and is without prejudice to the formal 
decision of the District Council. 
 
---------------------------------------------- 
Submit your planning application online. 
http://www.planningportal.gov.uk   
---------------------------------------------- 
Emily Wade Ma MSc 
Conservation Officer 
Planning Services 
Tel: +44 (0)1444 477385 
emily.wade@midsussex.gov.uk      http://www.midsussex.gov.uk   
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